
Addendum #1- Responses to Requests for Information 
 

Invitation to Bid #1764-19 
Pitkin School Roof Replacement Project 

 
Posting Date 9/27/2019 

 
 
Note: If similar questions were received by multiple parties, questions were combined to form 
one question representing intent and answered below. 
 

1) Is there a specific shingle manufacturer requested? 

a. GAF “Timberline HD”.  Please refer to Section 073113 of the Project Manual for detailed 
product specifications. 

 
2) What type of warranty is required? 

a. Please refer to Section 073113 of the Project Manual for full warranty requirements. 
 

3) Is there existing ice and water barrier or does it need to be applied? 
a. The existing roof system will be demolished down to the roof deck, so any existing ice 

and water barrier will be removed.  Reference drawing A3.1 for details of new roofing 
system (including underlayment’s), as well as Division 7 of the Project Manual for all 
specifications. 
 

4) Where is an ok location to put the dumpster?  
a. This will be determined during the pre-construction coordination meeting.  There are 

various locations around the school where dumpsters can be located for ease of loading. 
 

5) What is your preferred schedule for the job? 

a. It is the intention of East Hartford Public Schools to have this work performed as soon as 
possible.  Per the Invitation to Bid, the project must be completed within 7 weeks of the 
mutually agreed upon project start date.  The project start date will be agreed upon 
prior to execution of a construction contract. 

 

6) What is the current prevailing wage for East Hartford. 
a. Please reference the prevailing wage schedule received from the CT Department of 

Labor dated 8-20-2019 that is part of the bid documents posted on the EHPS website: 
https://www.easthartford.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=19785688  

 
 

 

https://www.easthartford.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=19785688

